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RE: New appendix to Island County Solid Waste and Moderate Risk Waste Management Plan,
Preliminary Draft June 2019

To whom it may concern:

Last week, the Department of Ecology (Ecology) received the Island County Solid Waste and
Moderate Risk Waste Management Plan, Preliminary Draft June 2019 (Plan). Ecology forwarded it to

the Utilities and Transportation Commission (UTC), and the UTC assigned it docket number TG-
190504 on June 17, 2019.

As anticipated, Ecology has now received additional information for this Plan: the attached Alternative
Program for Recycling in Langley and Freeland. Ecology has reviewed it and approved it. It satisfies
RCW 70.95.090(7)(b)(1), which is among the elements necessary for a solid waste management plan.
Today, Island County has agreed this document may be added as an appendix to the final draft of the
Plan.

Please add the attached information to docket number TG-190504 and review it concurrently with the
Island County Solid Waste and Moderate Risk Waste Management Plan, Preliminary Draft June
2019. Tt will be incorporated as an appendix in the final draft.

Your contacts during this review are:

Diana Wadley Joantha Guthrie, MPA

Solid Waste Management Program Island County Solid Waste Division
Ecology NW Regional Office PO Box 5000

3190 160" Ave SE Coupeville, WA 98239

Bellevue, WA 98008 JoanthaG(@co.island.wa.us
Diana.wadley(@ecy.wa.gov 360-679-7338

425-649-7056

Thank you for your review, and please feel free to contact me at any time.
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Sincerely,

R ionr Wt -

Diana Wadley
Regional Planner and Grant Manager
Solid Waste Management Program

Enclosure: “Request for Approval of an Alternative Program for Recycling in Langley and Freeland”

E-cc: Joantha Guthrie, MPA, Island County Solid Waste Division Manager
Peter Christiansen, Solid Waste Manag?ment Section Manager



